TOWN OF ROXBURY

CONNECTICUT
\\"W Barbara Henry 29 North Street = P.O. Box 203 « Roxbury, CT 06783-0203

First Selectman Tel: {860} 354-9938 » Fax: {8607 354-0550

November 29, 2012

State of Connecticut
Connectiout Sitlng Councll
Ten Franklin Sguare

Mew Britain, CT 06051

Attention: Linda Roberts, Executive Director

Re: Docket Ne 428 Town of Roxbury New Cingular Wirsless PCS LLC (&Y &T) Application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Pubiic Need far the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at one of two sites; Roxbury Tax Assessor Parcel 1D
#32-G08 off of Route 67 [“Southbury road site”) or 126 Transyivania Road, Roxbury, Connecticut
"Fransylvania Road site”]

Dear Mrs, Roberts:

The Town of Roxbury, CT wishes to submit a letter regarding 126 Transylvania Road, Roxbury, CT
{“Transyivaniz Road site”} from the Roxbury Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission dated
February 16, 2610 to the Siting Councif as part of the formal proceedings on the above referenced
Application Docket No 428 currently pending in front of the €T Siting Council. This application will be
heard by the CT Siting Council on Thursday December 6, 2012, | have attached 2 copy of the letier dated
February 26, 2010 from the Roxbury Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Cormmission as an attachment
10 1y email. As requested by CT Siting Council Staff Michael Perrore | wilt bring 15 hard copies of this
fetter for distribution at the CT Siting Council December 6, 2012 meeting.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any guestions regarding this matter.

© Very truly yours,

NN Loy

Barbara Henry
First Selectan //
Town of Roxbury 4
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